“Strayer, Robert" To: Patty A. Nelson/EMPL/TX/Verizon@VZNotes
<Robert.Strayer@wilm cc:
er.com> Subject: email

09/18/2003 02:39 PM

----- Message from "Ronis, Catherine" <Catherine.Ronis @ wilmer.com> on Wed, 17 Sep 2003 19:21:38
-0400 -----

To: "Strayer, Robert"
<Robert.Strayer @wilmer.com>

Subject FW: Service types

From: Steele, Mary [mailto:marysteele@dwt.com]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2003 1:11 PM

To: Ronis, Catherine

Subject: Service types

<<srvc_types_mtb.xls>> We are attempting to identify the service types provided in the customer location
info produced to us in May. The document attached shows where we have questions. We cannot
process the information through TNS without mapping the service types. | am hoping that your folks can
help us by identifying the listed service types.

I believe that this is covered by our first set of data requests. If you will require a new request, please let

me know immediately so we can avoid additional delay. Thanks. srvc_types_mtb.xls
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Type

Switched Residential
Switched Business
Switched Public

ISDN

ADSL HFPL

ADSL xDSL (dedicated)
Indiv NonSwitched Service Alarm & Analog
Indiv NonSwitched Service
NonSwitched DS-1
Switched DS-1

HC Optical

DS-3 Optical

(Removed)



ADVSVC
B1
COIN
CTX
INRNET
IWTS
LD

LH
LHCTX
LHSS
MPTY
NONE
OWTS
PTY2

R1
SFBUS
SFRES
SPL
TEST

Advanced Services - ISDN
Single line business

Coin line

Centrex

Internet

Inward WATS

Long distance

Line hunt

Line hunt - Centrex

Line hunt — Special service
Multiparty

none

Outward-WATS

Two Party

Residence single party
Special feature business
Special feature residence
Special

Test

* Uncertain whether these are correct.
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